

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

~~SECRET~~XXXXXXXXXX

120 East Chaco
May 8, 1957

Northwest Production, Inc.
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Att: Mr. W. R. Johnston

Dear Mr. Johnston:

As requested in your letter of May 2, 1957 we are voiding approval previously granted for the dual completion of your "NW" #8-8 well in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ Section 8-26N-4W in the Gallup and Graneros-Dakota Formations.

It is our understanding that the Gallup was found to be non-commercial.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: Mr. A. L. Porter
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

RECEIVED
100 East Ohio
May 8, 1937

Northwest Production, Inc.
210 Texas Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Atty. Gen. W. E. Johnston

Dear Mr. Johnston:

As requested in your letter of May 3, 1937 we are voiding approval previously granted for the dual completion of your No. 48-S well in the SW 1/4 Section 8-45-14N in the Gallup and Cimarron-Lakota Formations.

It is our understanding that the Gallup was found to be non-commercial.

Yours very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Commissioner, Oil and Gas

cc: Mr. A. J. Forster

cc: Mr. A. J. Forster
1000 Santa Fe, P.M.